UPDATED DRAFT Docket Stated Presbytery Meeting Presbytery of Santa Fe First United Presbyterian Church, Las Vegas, NM Saturday, July 16, 2022

9:15 AM	Registration opens	
9:30 AM	New Commissioner Orientation	Stephen Rhoades, Stated Clerk
10:00 AM	Call to Order/ Convene with Prayer Acknowledgement of Whose Land We Are On	Clara Storms, Moderator
	Declaration of Quorum	Stephen Rhoades
	Approval of Docket (#1) and Rules of Decorum (#1a)	
	Action: That the Presbytery adopt the docket for this meeting, as submitted/as amended, subject to adjustment as may be necessary and at the discretion of the Presbytery Moderator.	
	Action: That the Presbytery adopt the Rules of Decorum (#1a), as attached to and made a part of this proposed docket.	
	Welcome and Arrangements	Katie Palmer, First United Presbyterian
	Seating of Corresponding Members/Partners in Ministry Action: That the Presbytery seat the following corresponding members, with voice but without vote (the Stated Clerk will provide the list). Rev. Jim Kirk, Presbyterian Disaster Assistance, Peace River Presbytery Rev.Dr. Laurie Kraus, Presbyterian Disaster Assistance, Presbytery of Mid-Kentucky	
	Greetings from Presbyterian Disaster Assistance	
	Introduction of New Commissioners	
	Approval of Prosbyton (Minutes (#2)	
	Approval of Presbytery Minutes (#2) Action: That the Presbytery approve the Minutes of the May 2022 Called Presbytery Meeting (#2). Any minor spelling/editing to the minutes can be emailed to the Stated Clerk.	
	Approval of Consent Agenda (#1b)	

	Action: That the Presbytery approve the Consent Agenda (Report #1b) as submitted	
	OR as amended.	
	Sharing the Good News from General Assembly	Ginna Bairby Conrad Rocha
	Reports from Committees, Commissions and Officers of the Presbytery:	
	Report from the Stated Clerk (#4) Action: That the Presbytery approve the following recommendation for the date and location of the annual 2022 stated presbytery meeting: Saturday, October 15, 2022 – Placitas, Las Placitas (annual meeting)	Stephen Rhoades
	Report from the Administrative Commission to Westminster, Gallup Action: To dismiss the Administrative Commission to Westminster, Gallup, with thanks.	
	Report from Commission on Ministry (#12) Celebration of retirements	John Guthrie, Catherine Robinson, Seth Finch
	Report from Commission on Finance and Property (#60) Treasurer's Report	Kathy Rhoades
	Report from Committee on Representation & Participation • Election of Nominees (#14) • Action: To suspend the Standing Rules, Lines 739-740 that states "Presbytery staff shall not be eligible to be elected to or serve as a voting member of any Commission or Committee for three years following termination of service."	Ginna Bairby
	Report from the Coordinating Team • Albuquerque Indian School Task Group	Kathy Westmoreland
11:30 AM	Sharing With One Another- Breakout Discussion Groups	
12:00 PM	Recess for lunch	
1:00 PM	Reconvene with Prayer	
1:05 PM	Announcements, Celebrations, & Concerns	
1:20 PM	New Business, if necessary	D D · · · · ·
1:30 PM	Presbyterian Disaster Assistance Presentation	Rev. Dr. Laurie Kraus

		Rev. Jim Kirk
2:15 PM	Closing Worship	
	Meeting is adjourned upon the Charge and	
	Benediction at Closing Worship	

^{*}After the meeting, you are invited to visit the Old Town Mission for fellowship, 301 Socorro St.